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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 
Tyler Gibson, 
 

Complainant, 
 

vs. 
 

Southern California Edison Company 
(U338E), 
 

Defendant. 
 

 
 
 

(ECP) 
Case 26-01-017 

 

 
 

EMAIL RULING TAKING HEARING OFF CALENDAR 
 

Dated March 6, 2026, at San Francisco, California. 

 
 
 
  /s/CAMILLE WATTS-ZAGHA  

  Camille Watts-Zagha 
Administrative Law Judge 
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From: Watts-Zagha, Camille <Camille.WattsZagha@cpuc.ca.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2026 4:01 PM 
To: Anna.Valdberg@sce.com; TylerFinley.Gibson@gmail.com; 
CaseAdminTeamSupportGroupList@sce.com; Case.Admin@sce.com; 
Tariffs.Manager@sce.com 
Cc: ALJ Docket Office <ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov>; Wayne, Charisse 
<Charisse.Wayne@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Support ID <alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
Colbert, W. Anthony <W.Anthony.Colbert@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: (ECP) C.26-01-017: Ruling Taking Hearing Off Calendar 
 
Parties to Complaint 26-01-017: 
 
The hearing scheduled in the matter of Complaint (C.) 26-01-017 for Monday, 
March 9, 2026 is cancelled due to a pending Joint Motion by the parties filed in 
this docket on February 25, 2026. The pending Joint Motion of the parties 
indicates parties have resolved all issues and wish to dismiss the case. The Joint 
Motion contains errors. On March 6, 2026, in response to my request, Southern 
California Edison provided a status update on the process of filing a corrected 
version of the Joint Motion, asserting procedural difficulties.  
 
I am informed by the Commission Docket Office that there should be no barriers 
to filing a corrected version of the Joint Motion. Parties should file a corrected 
version of the Joint Motion as soon as practicable. 
 
SO RULED. 
 
Camille Watts-Zagha (she/her) 
Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
camille.wattszagha@cpuc.ca.gov 
(415) 703 – 2599 
 
Notice: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally privileged 
information for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized use or 
disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender and destroy all copies of the communication. 
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From: Wayne, Charisse <Charisse.Wayne@cpuc.ca.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 2:18 PM 
To: Anna Valdberg <anna.valdberg@sce.com>; Case Admin 
<case.admin@sce.com>; advicetariffmanager@sce.com; 
tylerfinley.gibson@gmail.com 
Cc: Watts-Zagha, Camille <Camille.WattsZagha@cpuc.ca.gov>; Houck, Darcie L. 
<Darcie.Houck@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: [OFFICIAL SERVICE BY E-MAIL] - (ECP) C.26-01-017 Tyler Gibson, 
Complainant vs. Southern California Edison Company (U338E), Defendant. 
[Charging allegation is failure to explain charges.] - Relevant proceeding 
documents.  
Importance: High 
 
To: Complainant and Defendant: 
 
Please find enclosed the following documents in connection with the above 
reference matter: 
 

1) Complaint – (ECP) C.26-01-017 electronically filed on January 22, 2026.  
Please use this link to view document: 
https://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/SearchRes.aspx?DocFormat=All&DocID=596907809  
 

2) Instructions to Answer and ECP Hearing Notice, and Certificate of Service, 
electronically filed on February 9, 2026. 

            Please use this link to view documents: 
https://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/SearchRes.aspx?DocFormat=All&DocID=598101617  
     

3) Notice of Acknowledgement of Receipt (see enclosure/attach line above) 
 
 
ECP HEARING INFORMATION: 
When: Monday, March 9, 2026 
Time: 10:30 am 
Web Ex Information: 
https://cpuc.webex.com/cpuc/j.php?MTID=m96192c312ef4ad5519f87781280cef
9c   
 
Web Ex meeting access code: 2491 786 0270 
WebEx password: 8JppsrZcu68 
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Conference Call-in numbers: 1-855-282-6330 (Toll Free) or 1-415-655-0002   
Conference Call-in access code: 2491 786 0270## 
 
Please let me know immediately if you have trouble accessing the hyperlinks 
provided in this e-mail. 
 
 
Charisse Wayne (she/her) 
Legal Secretary 
California Public Utilities Commission 
charisse.wayne@cpuc.ca.gov  
415-703-5772 
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
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